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Data Request No: PGE A0506028-26
Originated by: Scarlett Liang-Uejio                                   Phone: (415) 703-2043
Please provide the following information as it becomes available but no later than December 14, 2005.  If you have any questions regarding this data request, please call the originator immediately at the above phone number.

Request No. 1: In Chapter 2 of the Amended Application (Supplements Exhibit 2, Chapter 1) at page 2-1, line 9, PG&E increased its estimate for “Technology Acquisition Costs and AMI Operations” by $49.5 million.  Please clarify whether the $49.5 million is an increase in the deployment estimate or for both pre-deployment and deployment.  If it’s for both, please provide a breakdown of the two categories for increased/decreased costs shown in Lines 12 through 19. 

Request No. 2: The total costs for the “Technology Acquisition Costs and AMI Operations” in PG&E’s workpapers show $707.5 million, while the total costs shown in PG&E’s workpapers Supporting Supplemental Chapter 2 in Exhibit 2, shows $749 million, or an increase of $41.4 million from PG&E’s June 16, 2005 workpapers.  Please explain the difference between the $49.5 million as stated in the Amended Application and the $41.4 million.  Please provide detailed workpapers demonstrating how the increased/decreased costs shown at lines 12 through 19 were calculated.

Request No. 3: Referring to lines 28 and 29, on page 2-1, which states, “(a) significant number of both residential and commercial meters will require this enhanced equipment.”  How many residential and commercial meters will require modules with “greater communication capability”?  What method did DCSI use originally in its RFP proposal in determining the module mix and substation processing requirement?  Please provide an explanation of the change to meters with “greater communication capability.”
Request No. 4: Referring to lines 1 through 4 on page 2-2, which states, “PG&E plans to mitigate this cost increase by using an upgraded version of an existing product that possesses the necessary capabilities but is less expensive than the required product offered in the original bid.”  Is the upgraded version a DCSI product?  If so, please identify the product.  What was the required product in the Best and Final Offer, and did that change from DCSI’s original bid?
Request No. 5: Referring to lines 11 to 13 on page 2-4, which states, “Preliminary cost estimates for the addition of this device range from $25 to $40 per unit.  As such, for the 10,000 customers in this class, the total cost is forecast to be $0.4 million.”  

a. What is the current price of “this device”?
b. What is “this device” called?

c. Please explain what “this device” does.  

d. Please provide a breakdown of the 10,000 customers by class, e.g., residential, small commercial, and industrial that will receive “this device”.

e. Does “this device” currently exist in the market, or will it be specially made for this project?
f. What is the installation cost per unit to install “this device” for large customers?  Did PG&E include the installation cost estimates in its Supplemental Testimony?  Please provide references to that portion of the application where PG&E included these costs.  
g. Who is the vendor for “this device”?  Is it DCSI?  Does “this device” require use of DCSI’s proprietary technology?  Can other vendors develop similar device to enable customer direct access to their usage data from the AMI meter module without paying a license fee to DCSI?  
h. Can “this device” be installed in the residential and small commercial AMI meter modules?  What is the unit cost for “this device” and installation cost estimate per unit when the AMI meter module is installed for residential and small commercial customers?

i. What is the installation cost per unit if “this device” is installed after the AMI meter module is installed?
j. If “this device” is installed in a residential home, does the customer need to have an energy management device, e.g., smart thermostat made by DCSI or a device using DCSI’s technology in order to fully utilize “this device”?  

Request No. 6: There appears to be a discrepancy between costs listed in PG&E’s Amended application and supporting workpapers for the October 13, 2005 Update.  For example, the Estimated AMI Project Costs table (on pg. 3 of the Amended Application), Line No. 3 shows a “meters and modules” costs of $637.4 million, “Network materials” costs of $83.6, “AMI Operations” costs of 40.9 million.  The total “Technology acquisition and AMI operations costs (adding the above costs) is $761.9 million.  PG&E’s Footnote (a) indicates that these costs included the pre-deployment costs.  PG&E’s Exhibit 1, Table 2-1 shows $15.1 million of the pre-deployment costs for the technology and AMI operation costs.  Therefore, the deployment portion is $746.8 million (reducing the total cost of $761.9 million by the pre-deployment costs of $15.1 million).  However, PG&E’s workpaper shows $749 million of the deployment costs for the technology acquisition and AMI operations, which does not match the $746.8 million included in the Amended Application.  Please explain the discrepancy.  
Request No. 7: Update of tables in Exhibits 1 and 2 

a.  
Please update Exhibit 1, Tables 2-1 and 2-2, Exhibit 2, Tables 1-1, 1-2, 1-3, 1-4 to reflect PG&E’s Amended Application and Supplemental Testimony submitted on October 13, 2005.
b. 
In separate tables, to the extent possible; please provide a breakdown of the costs (not revenue requirement) included in the above tables by electric and gas.  Within electric and gas, please provide further breakdown of these costs for residential and small commercial customers.   
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